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From: Bjornsen, Alan

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:57 PM

To: Melissa

Cc: Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin; bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; mike@stratawyo.com;
melanie@stratawyo.com

Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

| have not heard from any of those on the list. | did spear with Marty Alex, THPO, from the Spirit Lake Tribe.
He indicated he would like to attend, but needed to bring it before his elders. No correspondence since Mon.

From: Melissa [mailto:Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]

Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 12:49 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin; bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Hi, Alan — no changes on our end. Can you advise as to which of the tribes on the list you provided Monday have
dropped?

Melissa Butcher

PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:30 AM

To: Melissa

Cc: Moore, Johari; Hsueh, Kevin

Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Hi, Melissa. Any update on this list? 6 tribes confirmed; 9 representatives.

Thank you,
Alan

From: Melissa [mailto:Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 7:25 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: Mike Butcher; Melanie Collins (melanie@stratawyo.com); Ben Schiffer; Tony Simpson (ajs@pel.net.au)
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Hi, Alan — Working from the list you provided this morning: Melanie has had contacted as indicated in red; I have had
contact as indicated in blue.

o Crow Creek Sioux (2) — Reimbursement request received
Crow (1) —
e Flandreau Santee Sioux (1) — Attendance confirmed to Strata Gillette, no reimbursement request
received to date
o Kiowa (1) — Attendance confirmed to Strata Gillette, no reimbursement request received to date
e Rosebud Sioux (2) — Left message with Mary in Russell Eagle Bear’s office; sent follow-up email
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e Santee Sioux (2) —
Three Affiliated (1) — Spoke with Pete Coffey (compliance officer); he confirmed that he or Elgin Crows
Breast will be in attendance — advised he would get in touch with Melanie regarding reimbursements

e Yankton Dakota (1) — Reimbursement request received for 2 representatives, Lana Gravatt and
Stephanie Cournoyer

e Fort Peck Assiniboine (1) - Reimbursement request received
Chippewa Cree (2) -

e Sisseton Wahpeton Oyate (2) — Reimbursement request received

Additional notes:

e Northern Arapaho - Darlene Conrad emailed me today to confirm that she will NOT be returning this trip; she
indicated she had advised you of same.
e Kootenai & Salish — Francis Auld has confirmed that he will NOT be returning this trip.

Melissa Butcher

PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 2:25 PM

To: Melissa

Cc: mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com; bschiffer@wwcengineering.com
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Thank you, Melissa. The list may not be as long as what was indicated to me by the THPOs.

From: Melissa [mailto:Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 4:02 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com; bschiffer@wwcengineering.com
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Hi, Alan — I want to confirm the list with Melanie in the Gillette to ensure that I have the most up-to-date information.
She is in meetings this afternoon but I will close the loop with her and get a list to you asap.

Best regards,

Melissa Butcher

PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 1:42 PM

To: Melissa

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

Thanks, Melissa. Again, how many tribes have actually signed up with your Gillette office?
2



Regards,
Alan

From: Melissa [mailto:Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]

Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 3:29 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com; mike@stratawyo.com; melanie@stratawyo.com
Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

We'll have the following Strata team members present:

Tony Simpson

Mike Butcher

Ben Schiffer

Melissa Butcher

Joe Scyphers or Dave Risley

I believe that puts us at 27. We have had as many as 30 in the office, when we had our initial NRC visit in October 2010,
but it was standing room only and we relocated drilling staff to the church for those two days. We will certainly make do
with the space available if necessary, but I wanted to make sure we had a backup plan if necessary.

Thank you,

Melissa Butcher

PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com

From: Bjornsen, Alan [mailto:Alan.Bjornsen@nrc.gov]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 12:42 PM

To: Melissa

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com

Subject: RE: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit

As of today, there would be 14 tribal, 6 NRC, 2 BLM, and ___ Strata personnel. | believe you’ve had more In
your Oshoto office?

From: Melissa [mailto:Melissa@pbprconsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2011 2:34 PM

To: Bjornsen, Alan

Cc: bschiffer@wwcengineering.com

Subject: Ross Project Section 106 Site Visit
Importance: High

Good morning, Alan —

In looking over the list of attendees for the Section 106 site visit scheduled on November 2 and 3, we have some
concerns that the space available at the field office may not be adequate. We may have the ability to reserve space at the
nearby Oshoto church, which will comfortably hold 40+. Let me know your thoughts on a) logistics of relocating to a site
approximately 4 mile down the road; and b) tribal perception of the church as an alternate location.

Thank you,

Melissa Butcher



PB Communications & Strategic Solutions
248 W. Burkitt St.

Sheridan, WY 82801

(307) 751-3789

melissa@pbprconsulting.com
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